NOT FOR FILE IN STUDENT'S FOLDER

MEMORANDUM

TO:; . Dean Lowell G. Kafer
Dean of Students ;
FROM: Mrs. Karen M. Reese e
Assistant Decan of Students
RE: Disposition of Conduct Complaints Regarding Charles Griffis
DATE: December 9, 1969

Regarding the complaints submitted by Ruth O'Brien, complainant;

1. Wednesday, November 12, 1969: alleged violation of Open House
procedures; no proof available on charge.

2. Friday, November 14, 1969: alleged violation of regulation 23,01,
Prence of members of the opposite scx in residence halls; it probably could be
proved that Charles did commit a very minor violation of this regulation;
however, to press tuc issue would really have been stretching the point that
Charles did not stay with the Spooner Hall maid at all times when he accompanied
her upstairs as he did stand in the hall and talk to Ruth O'Brien, who was in the
doorway of room 318. When Ruth, Carolyn, Charles and I discussed the matter
on December 3, Ruth indicated that she did not want to continue with the complaint.

Regarding the complaint submitted by Carolyn Russo which. involved
a threat made to her by Charles, I was advised that the situation was not
covered by University regulations or civil law.

Connie should be informed as to how to indicate the disposition in
the log book,

KMR:ark



